

ANNEX VII  
MEANS OF PUBLICATION

**Part 1: Publication for laws, regulations, judicial decisions and administrative rulings of general application, and procedures**

*For the Signatory CARIFORUM States*

Antigua and Barbuda	Website: <a href="http://www.ab.gov.ag">www.ab.gov.ag</a>
Barbados	The Government Printing Department, Bay Street, St. Michael
The Bahamas	1. Government Printing 2. Official Gazette of The Bahamas 3. Website: <a href="http://laws.bahamas.gov.bs/">http://laws.bahamas.gov.bs/</a>
Belize	Website: <a href="http://www.belizelaw.org">www.belizelaw.org</a>
Dominica	Government Printer, High Street, Roseau
Dominican Republic	Website: <a href="http://www.hacienda.gov.do">www.hacienda.gov.do</a>
Grenada	The Kingdom of Grenada Gazette
Guyana	1. Office of the Clerk of the National Assembly, Georgetown 2. Website: <a href="http://www.nptaguyana.org">www.nptaguyana.org</a>
Haiti	1. Moniteur (Official Gazette of the Republic of Haiti) 2. Website: <a href="http://www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht">www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht</a>
Jamaica	Website: <a href="http://www.ocg.gov.jm">www.ocg.gov.jm</a> and <a href="http://www.mof.gov.jm">www.mof.gov.jm</a>
Saint Christopher and Nevis	Saint Christopher and Nevis Gazette
Saint Lucia	Website: <a href="http://www.slugovprintery.com">www.slugovprintery.com</a>
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Website: <a href="http://www.gov.vc">www.gov.vc</a>
Suriname	Official Gazette of the Republic of Suriname
Trinidad and Tobago	Trinidad and Tobago Gazette

*For the United Kingdom*

United Kingdom	Legislation: HM Stationery Office Jurisprudence: Law Reports 'Public Bodies': HM Stationery Office
----------------	--

## Part 2: Procurement Opportunities

*For the Signatory CARIFORUM States*

Antigua and Barbuda	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Daily Observer newspaper</li><li>2. Website: <a href="http://www.ab.gov.ag">www.ab.gov.ag</a></li></ol>
Barbados	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The Barbados Advocate, Fontabelle, St. Michael</li><li>2. Daily Nation: <a href="http://www.nationnews.com">www.nationnews.com</a></li></ol>
The Bahamas	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Freeport News</li><li>2. The Bahama Journal: <a href="http://www.jonesbahamas.com">www.jonesbahamas.com</a></li><li>3. The Tribune</li><li>4. The Nassau Guardian: <a href="http://www.thenassauguardian.com">www.thenassauguardian.com</a></li><li>5. The Punch <a href="http://www.nassaupunch.com">www.nassaupunch.com</a></li></ol>
Belize	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Belize Government Gazette: <a href="http://www.printbelize.com">www.printbelize.com</a></li><li>2. The Guardian Newspaper</li><li>3. The Reporter</li></ol>
Dominica	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The Commonwealth of Dominica Gazette</li><li>2. The Chronicle</li><li>3. The Sun</li></ol>
Dominican Republic	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Website: <a href="http://www.hacienda.gov.do">www.hacienda.gov.do</a></li></ol>
Grenada	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Grenadian Voice: <a href="http://www.grenadianvoice.com">www.grenadianvoice.com</a></li><li>2. Grenada Today: <a href="http://www.belgrafix.com">www.belgrafix.com</a></li><li>3. Grenadian Informer</li><li>4. Spiceisle Review: <a href="http://www.spiceisle.com">www.spiceisle.com</a></li><li>5. Grenadian Advocate</li></ol>
Guyana	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Guyana Chronicle</li><li>2. Stabroeck News: <a href="http://www.stabroecknews.com">www.stabroecknews.com</a></li><li>3. Kaicteur News</li></ol>
Haiti	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Nouvelliste</li><li>2. Le Matin</li><li>3. Website: <a href="http://info.cnmp.gouv.ht">info.cnmp.gouv.ht</a></li></ol>
Jamaica	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The Gleaner: <a href="http://www.jamaica-gleaner.com">www.jamaica-gleaner.com</a></li><li>2. The Jamaica Observer</li><li>3. Website: <a href="http://www.jamaica_observer.com">www.jamaica_observer.com</a></li></ol>
Saint Christopher and Nevis	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Observer</li><li>2. Sun St Christopher and Nevis</li></ol>
Saint Lucia	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The Voice of Saint Lucia</li><li>2. St Lucia Star: <a href="http://www.stluciarstar.com">www.stluciarstar.com</a></li><li>3. The Mirror: <a href="http://www.stluciamirroronline.com">www.stluciamirroronline.com</a></li><li>4. Saint Lucia Gazette: <a href="http://www.slugovprintery.com">www.slugovprintery.com</a></li></ol>
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. The Vincentian: <a href="http://www.thevincentian.com">www.thevincentian.com</a></li><li>2. The News</li><li>3. The Searchlight: <a href="http://www.searchlight.vc">www.searchlight.vc</a></li><li>4. Saint Vincent and the Grenadines Gazette</li></ol>
Suriname	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. De Ware Tijd</li><li>2. Dagblad Suriname</li><li>3. Times</li><li>4. De West</li></ol>
Trinidad and Tobago	<ol style="list-style-type: none"><li>1. Trinidad Newsday</li><li>2. Trinidad Express</li><li>3. Website: <a href="http://www.finance.gov.tt">www.finance.gov.tt</a></li><li>4. Trinidad and Tobago Gazette</li></ol>

*For the United Kingdom*

Upon entry into force of this Agreement, or if this Agreement is provisionally applied, the date such provisional application takes effect, the United Kingdom shall provide the Signatory CARIFORUM States with details on the

United Kingdom's means of publication for procurement opportunities. The UK's means of publication shall be directly accessible by electronic means free of charge through a single point of access on the internet.

### **Part 3: Contract Awards**

#### *For the Signatory CARIFORUM States*

The Bahamas	1. Ministry of Finance 2. Website: <a href="http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/finance">www.bahamas.gov.bs/finance</a> 3. The Official Gazette
Belize	Ministry of Finance — Website: <a href="http://www.governmentofbelize.gov.bz">www.governmentofbelize.gov.bz</a>
Dominican Republic	Website: <a href="http://www.hacienda.gov.do">www.hacienda.gov.do</a>
Grenada	Website: <a href="http://finance.gov.gd">http://finance.gov.gd</a>
Haiti	Website: <a href="http://www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht">www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht</a>
Jamaica	1. Website <a href="http://www.ocg.gov.jm">www.ocg.gov.jm</a> 2. Website <a href="http://www.ncc.gov.jm">www.ncc.gov.jm</a>
Saint Christopher and Nevis	Website: <a href="http://www.gov.kn">www.gov.kn</a>
Saint Lucia	Ministry of Finance Website: <a href="http://www.gov.lc">www.gov.lc</a>
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Ministry of Finance Website: <a href="http://www.gov.vc">www.gov.vc</a>
Trinidad and Tobago	1. Ministry of Finance Website: <a href="http://www.finance.gov.tt">www.finance.gov.tt</a> 2. Trinidad and Tobago Gazette

#### *For the United Kingdom*

Upon entry into force of this Agreement, or if this Agreement is provisionally applied, the date such provisional application takes effect, the United Kingdom shall provide the Signatory CARIFORUM States with details on the United Kingdom's means of publication for contract awards.